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Patricia,

As you know, the information that you are asking for can only be derived from specific accounting
records, which are subject to additional requirements and scrutiny per Georgia Code Section
14-3-1602 (“Georgia Nonprofit Corporation Code”) as outlined in Ms. Gaddis’ letter of 2023, and per
Sandy Pullara’s response to your Ask the POA inquiry. I agree with Ms Gaddis' and Ms Pullara's
communication to you.  In order to be able to determine if you will be invited to come inspect those
accounting records which will be responsive to your request, please provide the following information
regarding your reasons for requesting this information and the documents that pertain to them.

(1) Provide the proper purpose that is reasonably relevant to the your legitimate interest as a member
of the POA;
(2) Describe with reasonable particularity the purpose and the records that you, as a member of the
POA, desire to inspect;
(3) Explain how the records are directly connected with this purpose; and
(4) Explain how the records are to be used only for the stated purpose 

Once you respond with the above information, the POA will evaluate your request further, and if the
documents you are requesting fall within those authorized to be reviewed by a member of the POA,
you can come to the POA office to view such accounting records on a date and time that is convenient
for both you and the POA’s office staff.

Sincerely,
Terry Stewart, President
[Quoted text hidden]

--
Terry Stewart
Big Canoe POA Board of Directors
tstewart@bigcanoepoa.org
404.550.7770
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